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FORM 5
Acknowledgment of Amendments

Request for Proposals (Q&A) 
Blended Pre-K Classroom Program Cohort V
  
Amendment Number Two (2)
February 27, 2026


1. Can a childcare center apply for the Blended program?

No, Section 2: the Eligibility Criteria section of the RFP states “A public school district may apply for one or more classrooms at one or more schools within the district.”

2. Can personnel and personnel benefits be paid for with these funds?

The Budget section on page 14 of the RFP states:

“Allowable Expenses with approximate percentage of total budget

Furniture and Materials– 50% of total budget
Curriculum – 10% of total budget
Technology (including Assistive Technology) – 15% of total budget
Assessments for Students (diagnostic and progress monitoring) – 5% of total budget
Professional Development – 10% of total budget
In-State Travel – 5% of total budget
Other (must be described and justified) – 5% of total budget.”

3. Will the recording and PowerPoint of the Pre-Proposal Conference be available on the website?

Yes, the recording and PowerPoint can be found on the MDE Bid Announcements page at mdek12.org/procurement/rfp/.  

4. What ages does this program serve? 
Page 10 of the RFP, under Program Requirements, II. Children Served, Classroom, Class Size and Teacher-Child Ratio, bullet 2 states “Children without disabilities who will be served in the program with grant funds must be three or four years old by September 1st of the school year, depending on whether the district decides to serve three- and four-year-olds or just four-year-olds without disabilities.”

5. Will this be the only grant for preK this year?
This is currently the only grant available from MDE for preK classrooms.

6. What are the requirements for teachers in preK classrooms?
Page 11 of the RFP states under III. Staff Qualifications: 
“Instructional staff, including teachers and paraprofessionals, must hold specific qualifications to participate in a blended prekindergarten classroom. These qualifications are:

General Education Teachers – Hold a valid state license to teach prekindergarten (License 151, 153, 116, 152, or 120)

Special Education Teachers – Hold a valid state license to teach special education (License 211, 221, 222, or 223) OR be dually certified in prekindergarten general education and special education

Paraprofessionals – Hold at a minimum a high school diploma/GED and verification of WorkKeys and a Child Development Associate credential, a Montessori certification, or an equivalent certification.

Because of the focus on whole child development, in addition to educator licensure, each teacher must be credentialed in Early Childhood. See information regarding teacher and paraprofessional credentialing, page 15, at: 
https://mdek12.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/52/2025/05/Early-Childhood-Early-Learning-Guidelines-for-Classrooms-Serving-Three-and-Four-Year-Old-Children-website-copy-1.pdf”


Amendment Number Two                                                          				
    
NOTE:  This amendment two is hereby made a part of the Mississippi Department of Education’s Request for Applications.  The Applicant acknowledges receipt of said amendment and is made aware of the changes contained therein. By signing this form, the Applicant accepts the changes as part of the subgrant requirement. 
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